

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name: Andrea  
Surname: AZZARELLI  
Date of birth: 3<sup>rd</sup> April 1990  
Nationality: Italian

## CURRENT POSITION

### Postdoctoral Fellow

European Research Council project (ERC): “The Dark Side of the Belle Époque. Political violence and Armed Associations before the First World War” (University of Padua, Department of History).

Main research topic within the project: “The case of France and its colonies”

## PREVIOUS POSITIONS

02/2020-08/2020      *Società Napoletana di Storia Patria* (Napoli, Italia), postdoc fellow. Project: “Polizie e controllo del territorio nella crisi di fine secolo. Il caso della Sicilia tra XIX e XX secolo (c.a. 1894-1904)” (Supervisor: Prof Livio Antonielli, Università degli Studi di Milano)

10/2019-12/2019      *Fondation Maison de Science de l’Homme Paris – Fondazione Einaudi Torino* (Paris, France), lauréat Atlas – mobilité postdoctorale 2019. Project: “Contrôler le territoire à la fin du XIXème siècle. La France et l’Italie, la province de Milan et le Nord-Pas-de-Calais entre le XIXème et le XXème siècle” (Supervisor: Prof Arnaud-Dominique Houte, Sorbonne University)

03/2019-05/2019      *Università degli Studi di Milano*, Adjunct Professor “Come si lavora nella redazione di una rivista storica” (3 ECTS credits, 20 hours). University of Milan (Milano, Italy Bachelor’s and Master’s degree in Historical Studies)

## EDUCATION

2019      PhD in Historical Sciences at the University of Milan (Milano, Italy), research project about policing in Italy between the 19<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> centuries: “All’ombra del viceré: polizie e controllo del territorio tra il Regio Commissariato Civile per la Sicilia e il processo Notarbartolo (1896-1904)”. Tutor: Prof Marco Soresina. Examination Board: Prof Gian Maria Varanini (Chair), Prof Claudio Civale, Prof Jean Yves Frétygné.

2018      Summer School, Institut d’Etudes Avancées (Paris, France). Subject: “Histoire sociale, urbaine, politique et culturelle de Paris pendant la grande transition moderne des XVIIIe et XIXe siècles”.

- 2018 MOOC, Desktop Gis Introductory Course (Pace University, New York)
- 2017 PhD mobility for study and research purposes to the University of Rennes 2 (Rennes, France), Attendance of seminars and lessons, work on the PhD research project, Supervisor: Prof Pierre Karila-Cohen
- 2016 Summer School, University of Naples "L'Orientale" (Napoli, Italy), Subject: "Le circolazioni dei saperi, dei modelli e delle popolazioni nel Mediterraneo".
- 2015 Master's degree in Contemporary History at the University of Milan (Milano, Italy), thesis on contemporary history titled "Tra mediazione e legittimazione: la questura di Milano e lo sciopero degli operai meccanici del 1891", first-class degree (110 and honours). Supervisor: Prof Livio Antonielli
- 2012 Bachelor's degree in history, at the University of Milan (Milano, Italy), thesis on contemporary history titled "La politica navale Britannica dal 1899 al 1914 nelle carte di John A. Fisher", first-class degree (110 and honours). Supervisor: Prof Lucio Valent.

#### LECTURES, TALKS AND CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

- 2020 "La Pubblica Sicurezza nel Grande Brigantaggio", Online Seminar, "Il brigantaggio rivisitato. Narrazioni, pratiche e usi politici nella storia dell'Italia moderna e contemporanea", Progetto PRIN 2017WLPTRL, Unità di Salerno, 21.05.2020
- 2020 "Una regionalizzazione di fatto. La Pubblica Sicurezza italiana all'indomani dell'Unità. Il caso siciliano (1862-1914)", Primo workshop nazionale dei dottorandi in storia (Napoli, Italia), 23-24.01.2020
- 2019 "Alcune riflessioni su recenti pubblicazioni in tema di storia delle polizie", Workshop, CEPOC-University of Milan (Milano, Italy), 20.09.2019
- 2018 "Under the shadow of the viceré: policing in Sicily at the end of the 19th century" Asmi Postgraduate Summer School 2018 (Warwick, U.K.), 21-22.06.2018
- 2018 "All'ombra del viceré: polizie e controllo del territorio tra il Regio Commissariato Civile per la Sicilia e il processo Notarbartolo", Storie in Corso XIII. Workshop nazionale dottorandi SISSCO 2018 (Milano, Italy), 24-26.5.2018
- 2018 "Etat et société au quotidien : la sécurité publique italienne et le cas de la Sicile", Colloquium "La notion de relation Etat-société dans une perspective comparative", University of Paris 3-Sorbonne Nouvelle (Paris, France) 09.02.2018
- 2017 "Les grèves, les violences et la révolution : conflit et politisation dans la Sicile de la fin du XIXème siècle", Journée d'étude of the seminar "Révoltes, conflits et politisation", Laboratoire Tempora, University of Rennes 2, (Rennes, France), 20.10.2017

- 2017 "Per una storia della polizia in età giolittiana. Gli ispettori generali di Pubblica Sicurezza", Cantieri SISSCO IX, meeting of the Società Italiana per lo Studio della Storia Contemporanea, (Padova, Italy), 13-15.09.2017
- 2016 "Between national model and regional characteristics. The cooperation of military and civil authorities during the Sicilian miner's strike of 1896-1897", Colloquium, "Civils et militaires dans l'administration territoriale de l'Europe de la fin du XVIIIème siècle à la Première Guerre Mondiale" University of Rennes 2-Open University (Rennes, France), 17-18.11.2016
- 2016 "Per un pugno di voti. I funzionari di pubblica sicurezza e le elezioni del marzo 1897 in provincia di Palermo", Colloquium, "Classi dirigenti e territori in età contemporanea. Assimetrie tra centri e periferie, continuità e discontinuità. Il caso italiano", SISSCO, LabMatrix, Centro Guido Dorso (Avellino, Italy) 13.12.2016
- 2016 "Presenza sul territorio e collaborazione tra forze di polizia. Il caso siciliano e gli scontri di Giarre durante il Regio Commissariato Civile per la Sicilia (1896-1897)", Colloquium "Police effectiveness: la dislocazione sul territorio e la logica del soldo", CEPOC – University of Milan (Gargnano, Italy), 20-21.10.2016

## PUBLICATIONS

- 2020 A. Azzarelli, "Per una storia della polizia in età giolittiana. Gli ispettori generali di Pubblica Sicurezza (1901-1922)", in *Le Carte e la Storia*, 1, 109-125
- 2019 A. Azzarelli, "Un type de police européenne particulier: la présence sur le territoire de la Pubblica Sicurezza italiana et le cas de la Sicile (1862-1914)", in *Crime, History & Societies*, 1, pp. 65-90
- 2018 A. Azzarelli, "Cesare Ballanti. Una carriera di polizia tra la Sicilia degli anni Settanta dell'Ottocento e la Napoli del processo Cuocolo (1846-1910)", in *Mediterranea. Ricerche Storiche*, 2, pp. 315-344
- 2016 A. Azzarelli, "Soldati e ordine pubblico. Il caso dello sciopero degli operai meccanici del 1891 a Milano", in *Società e Storia*, 3, pp. 417-444